MANNING GARDENS
PUBLIC SCHOOL
NEWSLETTER

OUR SCHOOL BELIEFS:

- BE SAFE
- BE FAIR
- BE A
 LEARNER

SCHOOL TIMES:

Morning play starts at 8:45am. NO supervision is provided before this time.

Lessons start at 9:15am.

First break 11:30-12:15pm.

Second break 1:45-2:15pm.

School finishes at 3:15pm.

SCHOOL CANTEEN:

Closed for the rest of the year.

Fundraising occurs every Wednesday with food and icy poles on sale.

GRAPEVINE

ISSUED FORTNIGHTLY

TERM 4 WEEK 5 2015

Celebrating Success

Hasn't Term 4 been flying? We have completed five weeks of school and only have six more weeks until the end of school for another year.

Just a reminder about daily attendance at school. In

the lead-up to the end of the school year, please ensure that your children are attending school on a daily basis and for the whole school day. Arriving late by 15 minutes each day, means that

your children could be missing upwards of an hour and a quarter over a whole week. Missing out on such important things as reading or writing.

This edition of Grapevine show-

cases all the great events happening across our school over the coming weeks. All of these events are about either celebrating success or creating success via quality learning. We also strive to ensure that your children learn in a friendly, fun and safe environment, full of acceptance and support. Don't forget that we are your school so you are welcome to visit your child's classroom at any time. You are always welcome at our school.

Stay Strong! Paul Sortwell

Swimming Starts 23 November

The notes for intensive swimming will be going home this week.
As usual, we offer the most affordable and highest quality intensive swimming program in the Manning Valley. We ask that

permission notes be returned promptly with the correct money.

Our school's swimming carnival for 2016 will be held at the end of intensive swimming on Friday 27 November at 9am.



Presentation Day 7 December







Our school's Annual Presentation Day will be held on MONDAY 7 DECEMBER, starting promptly at 9:30am. This is one of the most important events in our annual school calendar and we would like to see the hall overflowing with proud parents and family. We have new fans to make the hall

cooler and a new sound system that will make the entire Presentation Day schedule sound absolutely amazing. Did I also mention our new SCHOOL SONG? Yes, we have a cool new school song which we believe you will love!



Ths Last Day Of School Is ...

"One joy scatters a hundred griefs." The last day of school for all students in Kindergarten to Year 6 is WEDNESDAY 16
DECEMBER. This date applies to both our mainstream students and also our students in the Support Unit. Preschool students will finish the year a little earli-

er at a date to be advised.

If you intend starting your holidays earlier than 16 December, please let us know so we can record your child's absence from school in the correct manner.



Reports Go Home 7 December

Your classroom teachers are toiling away at home and at school, compiling your child's student report for Terms 3 and 4 (Semester 2). If all goes to plan, we will be sending home

student reports on Monday 7 December at the conclusion of Presentation Day. This way we get to hand out reports to you in person, which we believe is a better way of doing things!



"Beauty

is only

Skin

Our Canteen Is Now Closed

Just a reminder that our P&C has decided to close the school canteen for the remainder of 2015. We thank our P&C for their dedication and service to the school community in operating the canteen

over a very long period.

Please do not send your children to school with money, as they cannot spend it!
We will provide an emergency lunch for students without food, in emergencies.



Last Whole School Assembly For 2015

Our last whole school assembly for 2015 will occur next week on Friday 13 November from 9:25am.

We celebrate student success at our whole school assemblies, from go to whoa! No boring speeches or preaching, our whole school assemblies are all about student success and singing the praises of the great students at our school.

If you haven't been to a school assembly in 2015, this will be your last chance!



Wednesday Fundraising At Our School

We miss having a canteen and we know that you do too!

To help out, we will be holding Wednesday
Fundraising for the next four weeks at 1st break
- 11:40am.

For all the details and the treats we have on offer, just check out our school Facebook page or check out all the details on our school app.





MANNING GARDENS PUBLIC SCHOOL

Mudford Street
TAREE NSW 2430

Phone: 6552-6333

Together We Grow

dynamic school, catering for students from Preschool to Year 6. We have a Support Unit and Early Intervention class for children who require specialised, additional support. Staff work tirelessly to create a caring and supportive environment where children feel safe and can develop a lifelong love of learning.

Manning Gardens PS is a vibrant and





Come Along To Our Biennial School Concert

Every second year, we put on a very special concert for our families and community. In 2015, our school conert is based on the book 'Letters From Felix'. All students will be involved in this concert.

Lock in the date:
Wednesday 2 December from 10am.
We are sure you will be amazed by the talents of our students and staff. This will be a fun event for the whole family!



